
Russell ­ DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

30 day extension request ­ Rothe Sand & Gravel Pit ­ Permit M­1995­017
Curt Penny <penny@sterlingcolo.com> Fri, Sep 9, 2016 at 10:22 AM
To: "Russell ­ DNR, Elliott" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>
Cc: Joselyn Welsh <WELSH@sterlingcolo.com>, Donald Saling <saling@sterlingcolo.com>

Dear Mr. Russell:

 

We have been in contact with Xcel on several occasions concerning the above permit – and have received assurances
from Todd Anderson of Xcel that their no adverse impact letter is immediately forthcoming.  However, we have not
received the same as of this date. 

 

Our deadline is September 12 to submit documents to your agency.  While I have no reason to doubt that Xcel will take
care of this – possibly as early as next Monday, the City would still like to cover its bases and request an additional 30
day extension.

 

Would you please advise me if this is acceptable?

 

J. Curt Penny

City Attorney

City of Sterling

P. O. Box 4000

Sterling, CO 80751

America

Telephone No.: 970­522­9700

Fax No.: 970­521­0632

penny@sterlingcolo.com

 

Please be advised this communication, along with any attachments, is covered by Federal and State law governing
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, use or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please reply immediately to sender and delete this message. 
Thank you!

 

 

 

tel:970-522-9700
tel:970-521-0632
mailto:welsh@sterlingcolo.com


From: Russell ­ DNR, Elliott [mailto:elliott.russell@state.co.us] 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 1:53 PM
To: Curt Penny
Subject: Re: 30 day extension request ­ Rothe Sand & Gravel Pit ­ Permit M­1995­017

 

Curt,

 

Your extension request has been approved. 

 

Thank you

 

On Thu, Aug 11, 2016 at 10:47 AM, Curt Penny <penny@sterlingcolo.com> wrote:

Dear Mr. Russell:

 

Thank you for your telephone call today regarding the above permit wherein you advised me that you have received our
recently submitted documentation.

 

This will confirm that the City is requesting a 30 day extension from August 12, 2016 (– to September 12, 2016) to
submit the necessary documentation from Xcel.  We have been in communication with Todd Anderson of Xcel regarding
this matter and are hopeful that they are diligently moving our request through their appropriate corporate channels.  We
plan on circling around with them if we have not heard from them by 1 September.

 

Please contact me if you have any questions.

 

J. Curt Penny

City Attorney

City of Sterling

P. O. Box 4000

Sterling, CO 80751

America

Telephone No.: 970­522­9700

Fax No.: 970­521­0632

penny@sterlingcolo.com

 

Please be advised this communication, along with any attachments, is covered by Federal and State law governing
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, use or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please reply immediately to sender and delete this message. 
Thank you!
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­­

Elliott R. Russell

Environmental Protection Specialist

 

P 303.866.3567 x8132 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.903.4456

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
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